Common Council Office

314 City Hall
Syracuse, N.Y. 13202

TO: Helen Hudson, Common Council President
& All Members of the Syracuse Common Council
FROM: Councilor Patrona Jones-Rowser
DATE: October 11, 2024
SUBJECT:
Chambers, third floor, City Hall.
PURPOSE:

Council Office: (315) 448-8466
Fax: (315) 448-8423

CITY OF SYRACUSE COMMON COUNCIL

Chair — Neighborhood Preservation (Homeless and Housing Vulnerable) Committee

Neighborhood Preservation (Homeless and Housing Vulnerable) Committee Meeting —

Thursday, October 17, 2024, at 2:00 p.m. located in the Van B. Robinson Common Council

To discuss the foreclosure process for tax-delinquent properties in the City of Syracuse.

We welcome and urge your attendance.

cc:

Sharon Owens — Administration

Frank Caliva — Administration

Corey Driscoll Dunham — Administration
Alexander Marion — Audit

Jennifer Tifft — Administration

Tim Rudd — Budget

Susan Katzoff — Corporation Counsel

Joe Barry — Corporation Counsel

Patricia McBride — City Clerk

Michael Collins — NBD

Michelle Sczpanski — NBD

Cimone Jordan — NBD

Veronica Voss — Finance

Katelyn Wright — Greater Syracuse Landbank
Media

All Interested Parties



